

WARNERS BAY





QUALITY EDUCATION FOR ALL

Excursion Letter to Parents/Caregivers

Dear Parent/Caregiver, an excursion/activity has been organised for your child.

Excursion/Activity	White Card Course			
Excursion Description	Workcover WH&S Construction Induction Course			
Faculty	Languages			
Date(s)	Thursday 02/06/2022 8:00am - 3:20pm (Please arrive 10 minutes before as you will no be able to enter after 8am.)			
Venue	WBHS Library			
Students/Class	White Card Selected Students			
Cost of excursion	\$105.00			
Transport	N/A			
Supervision	Raelee Lavis			
Please bring	Please bring paper and a pen.			
Students must wear	Full school uniform.			
Food	Please bring normal recess, lunch and a water bottle			
Additional information	Students complete National WH&S General Construction Induction training to make students more employable and to permit them on construction sites for work experience as required in the Maths in Trade program. STEP 1 - The course is limited to 20 students. To ensure your spot please have a parent give consent & make payment for the course in ful STEP 2 - Create a USI Number (Unique Student Identifier, similar to your Tax File Number but used to record your training qualifications). You will need a medicare OR driver's licence for identification during this process. Make sure you record your USI on your phone in contacts or notes once it's created. Please refer to the attached sheet for instructions on how to obtain the USI number or go to this website			
	http://www.usi.gov.au/students/create-usi STEP 3 - You must complete the Assett Training Online Enrolment form by following this link: http://assettraining.com.au/enrolment-form NOTE: Under the invoicing section please list Warners Bay High School (no other details required).			
	Raelee Lavis Teacher in charge Marcus Neale Principal			

Medical	Diec	laimor
Medicai	DISCI	aiiiiei

Please note there is no personal injury insurance cover provided by the NSW Department of Education for students in relation to school sporting activities, physical education lessons or any other school activity. Parents and caregivers are advised to assess the level and extent of their child's involvement in the sport program offered by the school, zone, area, and state school sport associations when deciding whether additional cover, above that provided by Medicare, is required. The NSW Supplementary Sporting Injuries Benefits Scheme, funded by the NSW Government, covers any injury resulting in the permanent loss of a prescribed faculty or the use of some prescribed part of the body.

Government, covers any injury resulting in the permanent loss of a prescribed faculty or the use of some prescribed part of the body.

Note: Extra/co-curricular excursions/activities are a privilege which provide students with an opportunity to further develop knowledge and skills learnt in class. Students who do not meet with school expectations for participation in learning and/or behaviour may not be allowed to participate. Attendance will be at the discretion of the Principal.

×	
Excursion: White Card Course Date: Thursday 02/06/2022 8:00am - 3:20pm (Please arrive 10 minutes before as you will no be able to enter after 8am.) Return this portion to the front office by Wednesday 1 June 2022	Faculty: Languages Cost of Excursion: \$105.00
☐ I give permission for my child of Year to attend the excursion/activit	ty above.
My child's medical details have NOT changed.	
☐ My child's medical details HAVE changed. My child's updated medical details are attached. Note: It is the responsibility of the p when their child's medical details change.	parent/caregiver to notify the school

☐ I acknowledge that this event/activity is required to be held in accordance with any current NSW Health COVID-19 Public Health Orders and the NSW Department of Education's policies and procedures. I acknowledge and accept that there is a risk that my child may be exposed to COVID-19 whilst attending and participating at this event. I confirm that my child will not attend if displaying any symptoms of illness, and/or if directed to isolate under public health orders.



WARNERS BAY HIGH SCHOOL



QUALITY EDUCATION FOR ALL

Cash / Cheque: \$ enclosed	Online payment: Amount paid: \$ Receipt number	
Signed	(Parent/Caregiver) Date	